Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 11:43 AM

To: ‘Littrell, Kyle'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Cc: Baker, Adrian; Ashley Ager; tmorrissey@Itenv.com

Subject: RE: Extension Request — XTO - Remuda North 30 State 111H (RP# 2RP-5273) 2-11-2019
RE: 2RP-5273

Kyle,

Your request for an extension to September 12", 2019 is approved.

Thank you,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 840-5963
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.

From: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23,2019 8:27 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>;
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Cc: Baker, Adrian <Adrian_Baker@xtoenergy.com>; Ashley Ager <aager@Itenv.com>; tmorrissey@Itenv.com
Subject: [EXT] Extension Request — Remuda North 30 State 111H (RP# 2RP-5273)

Mike,

XTO is requesting an extension to the 90-day timeline for completed remediation and closure report submittal required in
19.15.29.12.B.(1) NMAC at the — Remuda North 30 State 111H (RP# 2RP-5273). The release was discovered on
February 11, 2019. Drilling, completion and flow back activities on and around the site, as well as equipment located at
the site have prevented XTO from completing preliminary sampling and remediation activities. The 90-day deadline from
the release date is May 12, 2019. XTO requests an extension of this deadline until September 12, 2019.

If you have any questions, please let me know. Thanks. --Kyle



Kyle Littrell
Safety, Health & Environmental Supervisor
Permian Division

XTO Energy Inc.

6401 N. Holiday Hill Dr.
Midland, Tx 79707
Phone:(432)-221-7331
Mobile:(970)-317-1867
kyle littrell@xtoenergy.com




